### Maurer School of Law: Indiana University Digital Repository @ Maurer Law

### Indiana Law Journal

Volume 9 | Issue 5 Article 12

2-1934

## **Legal Directory**

Follow this and additional works at: https://www.repository.law.indiana.edu/ilj



Part of the Legal Profession Commons

### **Recommended Citation**

(1934) "Legal Directory," Indiana Law Journal: Vol. 9: Iss. 5, Article 12. Available at: https://www.repository.law.indiana.edu/ilj/vol9/iss5/12

This Special Feature is brought to you for free and open access by the Maurer Law Journals at Digital Repository @ Maurer Law. It has been accepted for inclusion in Indiana Law Journal by an authorized editor of Digital Repository @ Maurer Law. For more information, please contact kdcogswe@indiana.edu.



### LEGAL DIRECTORY

Coburn T. Scholl has opened a law office at 224 Hume-Mansur Building, Indianapolis. For the last eight years Mr. Scholl has been associated with the legal firm of Robinson, Symmes and Melson.

W. F. Morgan of Fowler, Indiana, has located his law office in the Lehman Building on Main Street.

Eugene M. Weesner has moved his law office to the Bent Building with W. H. Anderson, Wabash, Indiana.

Herbert W. Lane will enter the practice of law in Jasper with offices in the Keubler Building.

Harry Rikard of Bloomington and Troy Hutto of Tipton have purchased the law library of the former S. A. Canada and will open a law office in Winchester, Indiana.

George M. Reed has located his law offices in the Halleck and Halleck suite in the Farmers and Merchants National Bank Building at Rensselaer, Indiana. He is not in partnership with the law firm of Halleck and Halleck.

Lew G. Sharpnack of Columbus, who for the past year has been associated with John Rynerson and Donald P. Shinn, has opened a law office of his own in Room 1, Keller Building.

Phillip C. Richman, of Columbus, who will receive the degree of LL. B. from Indiana University School of Law in June, 1934, is located in the law offices of Mahlon E. Bash and Davis Harrison, 1208 Circle Tower, Indianapolis.

## University of Indianapolis Department of Law

# The Indiana Law School

Three Year course leading to Bachelor of Laws degree. The case system is followed, augmented by lectures and practical exercises. The school offers many advantages to students, being in close proximity and with ready access to all the courts, including Federal, Supreme, Appellate, County and Municipal. All faculty members are actively engaged in the practice. All classes held in morning.



### BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Dr. Matthias L. Haines, President Hilton U. Brown Louis B. Ewbank James M. Ogden

### EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Henry M. Dowling
James M. Ogden Louis B. Ewbank

### FACULTY

Henry M. Dowling Louis B. Ewbank James M. Ogden Thomas A. Daily Addison C. Dowling Samuel E. Garrison Rainh B. Gregg

James W. Ingles John W. Kern Floyd J. Mattice C. F. Merrell F. E. Schortemeier William G. White Joseph G. Wood L. Roy Zapf

SECRETARY Joseph G. Wood

# The Insurance Building

6th Floor

Monument Circle and Market St., Indianapolis, Ind.